THE CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH
OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK
301 S. Ridgewood Avenue
Daytona Beach, FL. 32114

Tel. (386) 671-8023 Tax: (386) 671-8035
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TO: James V. Chisholm, City Manager

7
FROM: Letitia LaMagna, City Clerk )%&274
DATE: November 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Electronic Campaign Report Filing

Lisa Lewis, the Volusia County Supervisor of Elections has offered the
opportunity to each of the Municipalities in the County to allow municipal
candidates to file campaign reports electronically beginning January 2018.

Municipalities wishing to participate would have to draft and adopt an Ordinance.

All candidates for municipal office would utilize the Online Treasurer Reporting
System maintained and operated by the Volusia County Supervisor of Elections
Office. The City Clerk and the public will have prompt access to campaign
finance reports electronically.

The Florida Legislature has significantly increased the frequency of filing of
campaign finance reports requiring monthly reporting with additional reports due
on the 25™, 11 and 4" day prior to the election. Uniform electronic filing of
reports by all municipal candidates will facilitate expanded public access to
campaign finance information and conserve The City of Daytona Beach
resources leading to greater efficiency.

If you need additional information please feel free to contact me.



